

Jessica Scogin

Leadership Qualifications

I have 14 years teaching experience in Texas and Alaska. I believe that all students deserve the right to a safe learning environment and that starts with the atmosphere created for the teachers on a campus. I am proficient in blended learning, problem solving, communication, motivational skills, technology in the classroom, and leadership. I worked closely with my mentor principal and assisted with a variety of administrative duties and mentoring teachers for 3 years as well as working closely with the coordinator for my district in learning more about federal program guidelines.

Certifications

Initial Alaska Teacher Certificate: Generalist EC-Gr 8, Science Gr 4-8, ESL

Type B-Administrative Certificate: Principal Prek-Gr 12

Education

Stephen F. Austin State University

- Spring 2015-Spring 2016
- Major in Educational Leadership
- GPA 4.0

Abilene Christian University, Abilene, TX

- Fall 2000-December 2004
- Major in Interdisciplinary Studies
- GPA 3.57

Experience

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District (Alaska)

English Learner Specialist and Effective Instruction Coach (2018-2020)

- Ensured compliance with Title III guidelines.
- Supported teachers with instructional strategies and interventions for English Learners
- Mentored new teachers
- Planned and implemented professional development for teachers
- Supported campuses and teachers with instructional practices and implementing personalized learning

Kenny Lake School ***Copper River School District (Alaska)***

3rd-5th grade teacher (2017-2018)

- Taught all core subjects
- Implemented a blended learning model to personalized instruction for all students
- Music teacher for K-8, planned Christmas program

Celeste Elementary ***Celeste ISD (Celeste, TX)***

Principal internship (2015-2017)

- Worked with principal on a wide variety of administrative duties
- Title I Reading intervention and dyslexia (2016-present)
- Administered DIBELS, worked with all teachers through RTI process on students, implemented reading intervention strategies for all grade levels, implemented new phonics program, administered assessments for dyslexia testing

4th/5th grade science teacher (2014-2016)

- Collaborated with lower grade levels on science activities, planned science day camp led by 5th grade students, planned 5th grade science camp
- Tutored students after school
- Organized and planned College and Career Day
- Data analysis
- Created benchmark tests for all grade levels

DC Cannon Elementary ***Quinlan ISD (Quinlan, TX)***

2nd grade teacher (2012-2014)

- Planned and implemented lessons based on 2nd grade TEKS
- Collaborated with 2nd grade team
- Grade level leader

Malvern Elementary ***McKinney ISD (McKinney, TX)***

Long-term substitute kindergarten, 2nd grade, and K-5 tutor (01/12-06/12)

Joe E. Moreno Elementary ***Houston ISD (Dallas, TX)***

K-5 Science lab (2007 – 2011)

2nd grade (2006 – 2007)

3rd grade (2005 – 2006)

- Taught science to all Kindergarten through 5th grade students
- Utilized a variety hands on labs to create inquiry among students
- Tutored students after school
- Communicated with staff what lessons were taught in lab to correlate with what was taught in students classrooms
- Organized yearly Family Science Night

- Participated in Rice Elementary Model Science Lab through Rice University (2007 – 2008)
- Participated in University of Houston Science Teaching Equity (2010 – 2011)
- Mentored 5th grade leadership team
- Created and implemented summer school ancillary class based on outdoor education

Additional Information

- Worked summers of 2001-2008 at Impact Church of Christ in Houston, TX directing summer Vacation Bible School program and reading program serving underprivileged children in the Houston area.
- Proficient in use of interactive white boards, Microsoft Office, data input and data analyzing, Google apps
- Worked in a Leader in Me school and a trainer for the 7 Habits of Highly Effective People